

RE: MMMP Materials

From: "MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)" <kyle.macintyre@ontario.ca>
To: "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" <boafoa.kwamena@ontario.ca>, "Foster, Robert (CAB)" <robert.foster@ontario.ca>
Cc: "McLean, David (MOF)" <david.mclean@ontario.ca>, "Bromm, William (CAB)" <william.bromm2@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 22 Mar 2017 19:39:50 -0400
Attachments: a. MMP Meeting - Agenda - Mar23.docx (24.87 kB); b. Draft March 23 MMMP ToC.DOCX (125.26 kB); c. MMP Fiscal Architecture_v30.pptx (1.64 MB); d. Scalable Initiatives_BPC_updated Mar22 2017 - 7pm.pptx (178.69 kB); e. TPD Revenue Options Deck March 20 FINAL.DOCX (212.48 kB)

Hi everyone,

Here are the materials from MOF and TBS. At a high-level, the changes are:

- Meeting time on the agenda and ToC were updated.
- Document Storyboard has been revised to reflect PO direction.
- The scalable options deck was updated to:
 - o Insert updated Document storyboard
 - o Update slide titles/headings to match the storyboard
 - o Update slide 8 title to what Minister Sousa requested (Building Infrastructure as opposed to Transit and Transportation since there are health and other projects included)

K.

From: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Sent: March-22-17 7:23 PM
To: MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS); Foster, Robert (CAB)
Cc: McLean, David (MOF); Bromm, William (CAB)
Subject: Re: MMMP Materials

Thanks we have already shared material with the P so we will need to know the changes at a high level. Thanks

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)
Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2017 7:21 PM
To: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB); Foster, Robert (CAB)
Cc: McLean, David (MOF)
Subject: MMMP Materials

Hi –

I want to let you know that we will be sending you a consolidated package of materials tonight (hopefully soon). There have been many a back and forth this eve with materials including last minute recalls and changes, so we want to make sure we are getting you the correct version of

materials.

K.